STARKE COUNTY BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

COUNTY GOVERNMENT BUILDING
KNOX, IN 46534
PHONE: 574-772-9176

MINUTES
December 1, 2011

Vice-Chairman White opened the meeting at 6:50 p.m.
I. Pledge of Allegiancewas lead by Vice-Chairman White

[I. ROLL CALL — Sheri Bartoli(Chairmam@bsent Don White(Vice-Chairman), Bob Troike(Executive
Secretary), Denise Marks(Member), EJ Rodgers(MemBe&zve Dodge(Attorney), Bruce
Williams(Planning Commission Administratpgnd Savanah Simpson(BZA Recording Secretary)

lll. Review of the meeting minutes for October 202011-Member Rodgers made a motion to
approve the minutes as written, seconded by Meixlagks. Motion carried 3-0.

IV . Public hearing to consider an appeal of the Zodidministrator’s decision, bBETTY AND
GEORGE DOTLICH , to place a manufactured home, on property owryetlbIA POVILAITIS
and described as followS ¥2 NW S33 T33 R1 6acres, Parcel number 75-07-06309.301-012,
located at 6690 E 250 N, GROVERTOWN, IN 46531.
» All notifications were in order
* Vice-Chairman White read the request listed above.
» Attorney Dodge explained why the applicant was teetbe board.
* They want to dispute the decision made by the zpadministrator.
* Applicants George and Betty Dotlich were present.
» Attorney Gerold Stout was also present to repretenapplicants.
» Attorney Stout explained their intent.
* They believe that the permit was issued in error.
* They believe that this type of structure is notnpigted in a residential area.
» He stated that the permit issued is for a Type 1 MH
* He stated that the structure does not have a kitdt®wer, or bedrooms
which a Type 1 MH is required to have.
» He stated that the structure is 13 years old afedresl to ordinance 6-12-3-
2-3 section F, which states that a MH older tharyd#rs may only be
placed in a MH park or a MH home subdivision.
* He stated that the structure is not HUD approvedefiore HUD is not
involved.
* He referred to Z-I-B section 5 and noted that tiacture does not have a
kitchen sink or a private place for a shower.
» He also referred to the following attachments tirate provided by the
applicants when they applied for the appeal:

Pagel of 5



* Attachment 9: a letter from the manufacturer gdnaemager stating
that the structure was not built under HUD, and ihia a
commercial building.

« Attachment 11: email from IBTS stating that theisture was built
for business use.

* Attachment 12: A letter from a field representatieeHUD stating
that HUD will not be involved in this matter sinicevas not
manufactured under HUD guidelines.

« Attachment 19: The bill of sale that shows thedtrte is a salvage
unit.

0 Attorney Stout stated that he does not know whatan#t a
salvage unit but suggested that it is similar t@atomobile
having a salvage title.

0 Attorney Dodge objected to that statement becausas
Attorney Stout’s opinion, of the meaning of a sagkaunit
not fact.

« Attachment 18: Starke County Health Departmentisepiproval
issued to prior owner in 2003. He stated that & waly valid for one
year.

0 Attorney Stout referred to the drawing that wasnsitied
with the permit application. He noted that the gefptld is
on the south west end of the property and thaethave
been two structure fires at the location in the padire
trucks were driven over the septic field. He aleted that
there is a shallow trench that causes the appsicaricern
about the septic field.

« Attachment 8: Data plate, specifically the occupyaauad
construction type.

0 Attorney Stout submitted to the board a copy of the
International Building Code Occupancy Classificatwhich
indicates the uses for Occupancy B. Residentialauset
included.

0 He also submitted to the board a copy regardingtcoction
type. He noted that the structure is constructype 5B
unprotected and that according to the paper dgrisnall
construction projects and is the least restrictith regard to
building materials. He suggested that becausei®ttb
structure does not meet fire codes.

* He also referred to the photos that were submitiéa the appeal
application and noted that it does not conformtteohomes in the area.

* He submitted a current photo of the structure astddthat it is now on
piers and put together and that there is plywooddoesed a skirting.

» He stated that there were no plans submitted teesbthe structure to a
residence and no indication of what licensed sat et the MH on the
piers.

» Attorney Dodge stated that it appears the objedsioot to the permit but to what
happened after the permit was issued.

Page? of 5



» Attorney Stout stated that his clients are oppdsete particular structure since it does
not conform.
* Vice-Chairman White opened the hearing to publimeent.
* John Sorba explained that a MH salvage unit mdaatghe structure was given away
and that no money was paid for it. It is not themeas a salvage title for an automobile. He
also explained that there is a misconception ofiéfenitions of the types of homes and that
the terms are commonly misused.
» George Dotlich asked if the information given te ttounty was accurate and he repeated
some of the points that his attorney noted earlier.

« Attorney Dodge stated that the public is being dskepresent

evidence to the board not to ask questions.

» George Dotlich then asked everyone in the audieppesed to the issuing of the permit
to stand.

* Many people stood.
» Betty Dotlich stated that by moving this structuresveryone’s properties were devalued.
* Bruce Williams:

e Stated that this is a structure not a MH thereéwerything brought up in
the MH ordinance does not apply.

* He stated that he was told that the structure Wbl dut as Mr. Sorba
stated descriptions are often confused and usedreutly.

* Heread IC 16-41-27-32 under C concerning the &ge\H

» Heread IC 36-7-8-4 concerning the conversion stfacture from non-
residential to residential. He also stated thatetiheno ordinance against
conversion.

* Heread IC 22-13-4-5 concerning conversion ancetmmomically efficient
re use of a structure.

* He referred to the International Building Code ¢amgion type and stated
that it is the least restrictive regarding commedrbuilding but more
restrictive when compared to residential as resideis not very restrictive
when it comes to fire codes and building materidis also discussed the
fire rating in residential.

* He referred to the data plate and stated thatdseswpplied with an
additional paper that showed that the structure doset the 90 mph
windspeed. He also noted that according to the mlata it meets the roof
and floor design requirements and that it was lntter codes.

* He stated that when it is remodeled it will havéédbrought up to 2003 IN
residential codes.

* He stated that the state of Indiana does not tortverting any structure
into a residence.

* Heread IC 36-7-8-3 regarding private homes anuviehagials

* He stated that he believes the meeting is premagsitike property owners
haven’t had a chance to complete their project.

» He stated that they did not really even have toeconand get a permit but
they did because they wanted to do things right.

» He stated that a certificate of occupancy will betissued until the project
is complete and a final inspection is done.

* He stated that this home does not apply to HUDheMH ordinanace.

Page3 of 5



Vice-Chairman White asked Mr. Williams what doeglggo it.
* Mr. Williams replied that the codes he read conicgyiconverting one
structure into another apply.
Member Marks asked Mr. Williams if the building reaals on the structure now meet

fire prevention standards.

* Mr. Williams explained that residences have limitied ratings and this
structure exceeds them.
Vice-Chairman White asked Mr. Williams if the sttuie has to be brought up to all

standards before receiving an occupancy permit.

* Mr. Williams explained that yes it will if he (MFEord) chooses to go that
route.

* Attorney Dodge explained that it is the intentidrilee property owners to
bring it up to code.

* Mr. Williams stated that if he does not bring ittapcode he will not receive
an occupancy permit.

Attorney Dodge stated that the project is not catg$o the issue is whether the

requirements were met to grant the permit not whaill look like when it is done. He also
stated that the board is to decide if the perm# prperly issued.

Marsha Bedrock asked about the septic permit bewpged
« Mr. Williams explained that it will be inspected the health inspector
again when they hook up to the septic.
Kathy Norem stated that she understands that tmeitpe@as issued for a Type 1 MH.
« Mr. Williams agrees that this is what the permisvgsued for and that it is
an error.
* Vice-Chairman White asked Mr. Williams if what thermit is issued for is
what will need to be followed.
e Mr. Williams replied that the property owner carthvdraw the permit or it
can be revoked and another one issued with theaanformation.
Betty Dotlich asked if blueprints from an enginegit be submitted.
e Mr. Williams replied that this county does not plawiew.
Attorney Stout referred to ordinance 6-12-3-2-7aning issuance of a building permit

and septic permit. He stated that the current s@gtimit is expired.

» Attorney Dodge explained that the issued permiegavwe year for the septic
to be put in, which it was, and that it will be pegted again before they live
in it.

Betty Dotlich referred to building ordinance 201B-Article 2 Item 2B concerning what

needs to be submitted when applying for a permit.

* Mr. Williams stated that this county does not plaview.
Vice-Chairman White closed the public comment porof the hearing.
Board discussion
* Mr. Williams explained that the standing permit denamended and
corrections made.
Member Marks made a motiongoant the appeal, reason being that the permit was eplant
in error therefore it is null and void and the prdy owners will have to reapply.
Member Rodgers seconded that motion. Motion cafiéd

V. Old Business—

Pages of 5



+« None at this time

VI. New Business-
* None at this time

VII. With no further business to come before the boaetktive Secretary Troike made a
motion to adjourn, seconded by Member Marks. Theddéer 1, 2011 meeting adjourned at
8:10 p.m. local time. This meeting was recordedife in the zoning office. The next meeting
of the Starke County Board of Zoning Appeals isesithled for January19, 2012 at 6:30 p.m.
local time, in the Starke County Government Buiffitocated in Knox, IN.

Pageb of 5



